
only facilitated the proceedings, but were a safe­
guard of the international character of the United 
Nations. 

He considered the report to be a regrettable 
document and suggested that only an amendment 
of the rules of procedure could produce savings. 

He urged that a vote on section 15 should not 
be taken until the Sixth Committee had expressed 
an opinion on the legality of the proposals con­
tained in document AjC.5j152. If their legality was 
confirmed, new estimates should be submitted on 
the basis of amended rules of procedure, and he 
reserved his right to submit a formal resolution 
in that sense at a later stage. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

SIXTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 
16 October 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

28. Procedures and organization of 
the General Assembly ( documents 
A/388, AJ392/Add.2, AJC.SJ 146/ 
Add.l, AJC.SJ 164 and AJC.SJ 168) 

The CHAIRlVIAN pointed out that the last 
paragraph of document A/C.5/1"16/Add.l 
contained a request that the Fifth Committee 
should consider the matter of a revision of 
chapters IX and X of the provisional rules of 
procedure. It was not necessary, in his view, 
to examine that document either before or 
simultaneously with document AjC.5/168, inas­
much as the Advisory Committee had proceeded 
on the assumption that its proposals were 
consistent with the existing rules of procedure. 
If the assumption should prove correct, it would 
not be necessary to change the rules. In the 
contrary case, document A/C.5/146/Add.1 could 
be considered immediately after the Committee's 
decision on document A/C.5jl68. 

Mr. PELT (Assistant Secretary-General, Depart­
ment of Conference and General Services) 
remarked that he wished to dispel a misunder­
standing regarding the figures in document 
AjC.5/168. He had not seen that document 
before its distribution, but he had checked the 
figures on the previous day and believed them 
to be correct, provided that the Advisory Com­
mittee's proposals were adopted as suggested. 

He considered that substantial economies were 
possible and had made proposals for such econ­
omies more than a year previously. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) suggested that the first 
of the two parts of document A/C.5/168 
should be taken first. The Advisory Committee 
had not proposed a change in the rules but only 
a change in their interpretation. The matter 

interieur ne sert pas seulement a faciliter Ies 
travaux, il garantit aussi le caractere international 
de l'Organisation. 

M. Katz-Suchy estime que le Rapport est un 
document regrettable et il fait valoir que seul un 
amendement au Reglement interieur permettrait 
de realiser des economies. 

II demande qu'on ne mette pas aux voix le 
chapitre 15 avant que la Sixieme Commission 
ait exprime une opinion sur la legalite des 
propositions que contient le document A/C. 5/152. 

'Si cette legalite est confirmee, il faudrait soumettre 
de nouvelles previsions fondees sur le Reglement 
interieur amende, et il se reserve le droit de 
presenter ulterieurement une resolution formelle 
dans ce sens. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

SOIXANTE-SIXIEME S~ANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New- York, 
le jeudi 16 octobre 1947, a 15 heuus. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

28. Questions de reglement et d'orga­
nisation interessant I'Assemblee 
generale (documents A/388, 
AJ392JAdd.2, AJC. 5/ 146/Add.l, 
AJC.SJ 164 et AJC.S/ 168) 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que le dernier 
paragraphe du document AjC. 5/146/Add. 1 
demande que la Cinquieme Commission examine 
la question de la revision des chapitres IX et X 
du Reglement interieur provisoire. A son avis, il 
n'est pas m'cessaire d'etudier ce document, ni 
avant le document A/C. 5/168, ni en meme tcmps, 
etant donne que le Comite consultatif a presume 
que ses propositions etaient conformes au Regle­
ment interieur actuel. Si l'exactitude de cette 
hypothese se verifie, il ne sera pas necessaire de 
modifier le reglement. Dans le cas contraire, on 
pourra examiner le document AjC. 5/146/Add. 1, 
aussitöt apres .que le Comite aura pris une derision 
a l'egard du document A/C. 5/168. 

M. PELT (Secretaire general adjoint charge du 
departement des conferences et services generaux) 
declare qu'il tient a dissiper un malentendu au 
sujet des chiffres qui figurent dans le document 
A/C. 5/168. II n'a pas vu le document en question 
avant qu'on l'ait distribue, mais il en avait 
contröle Ies ehiffres la veille et il Ies croit exacts, 
a condition qu'on adopte, comme il est suggere, 
Ies propositions du Comite consultatif. 

II estime qu'il est possible de realiser des eco­
nomies importantes et rappelle qu'il a fait des 
propositions en ce sens il y a plus d'un an. 

M. MAcHADO (Bresil) suggere d'etudier tout 
d'abord la premiere des deux parties du docurnent 
AJC. 5/168. Le Comite consultatif n'a pas propose 
de modifier le reglement lui-meme, mais seulement 
son interpretation. On devrait etudier en premier 

148 



of interpretation of the rules should be taken 
first and then the budgetary implications. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) stated that he would 
deal in general terms with document AjC.5j168 
and would leave special questions, such as 
simultaneous interpretation, to a later stage. 

He was in substantial agreement with the 
views of the representative of Poland and, in 
many respects, with those of the Assistant 
Seeretary-General. 

He did not believe that the economies referred 
to in paragraph 2 were feasible 'vithout a revision 
of the rules of procedure or a specific resolution 
of the General Assembly. A delegation was 
entitled to ask for the application of the rules 
of procedure and the Secretariat was placed in a 
difiicult position if it did not have a clear ruling 
that would authorize it not to accede to the 
request. 

At the end of the general discussion in the 
Committee the matter should be referred to a 
sub-committee of the Fifth Committee rather 
than to the Sixth Committee. 

Verbatim records could be dispensed with in 
many cases. The exceptions were the Security 
Council and the First Committee, whose discus­
sions were of a political and juridical character. 
The Press releases, which had already been 
discussed in the Committee, were not of real 
use to the Press whose interest was greatest 
in the Security Council and the First Committee. 
That was an added reason for maintaining 
verbatim records. 

Furthermore, in view of the defectiveness of the 
verbatim records that were circulated, and which 
were taken by earphone from the simultaneous 
interpretation, it was particularly important 
that the verbatim record should be available in 
the original French. 

He agreecl with the representative of Poland 
that the proreclure contemplated in paragraph 6 
was not a practical one. Two difiering methods 
could not be appliecl for the same verbatim 
reconl. 

He would concede that even in the case of the 
Security Council it was not necessary for the 
verhatim recorcl to be printecl. A carefully 
prepared sununary record could be corrected, if 
necessary, and approved by the Council at a 
later meeting. 

Paragraph 5 pointecl to a gap in the present 
procedure : the summary records were mimeo­
graphed and distributed within 24 hours, but he 
suggested that corrections shouldbemimeographed 
and circulated immediately upon the reguest 
of the authors of the corrections so that all 
delegations would have a summary record which 
had been corrected by the representative himself, 
and which would become the official printed 
record. 

There were serious arrears in the printing of 
documents. Every delegation should be able 
to consult the records of previous sessions of 
Assemblies and Councils. He could not approve 
any reduction tending to interfere with the 
proper preparation of records. 

lieu la question de l'interpretation du reglement 
et, ensuite, celle des incidences budgetaires. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) declare qu'il parlera 
d'une fa<;on generale du document A/C. 5/168 et 
qu'il remettra a plus tard Ies questions speciales 
comme celle de l'interpretation simultanee. 

II partage, dans une tres large mesure, l' opinion 
du representant de la Pologne et, sur beaucoup de 
points, celle du Secretaire general adjoint. 

II ne croit pas qu'on puisse realiser Ies economies 
mentionnees au paragraphe 2 sans proceder a une 
revision du reglement ou sans que l'Assemblee 
generale adopte une resolution speciale. Une dele­
gation a le droit de demander l'application du 
reglement et Ie Secretariat se trouve dans une 
situation difficile s'il n'existe pas de decision 
absolument nette qui puisse l'autoriser a ne pas 
acceder a une telle demande. 

Une fois terminee Ia discussion generale en 
Commission, il faudrait renvoyer la question a une 
sous-commission de la Cinquieme Commission 
plutöt qu'a Ia Sixieme Commission. 

Dans bien des cas, on peut se passer de comptes 
rendus stenographiques. II y a des exceptions, 
comme le Conseil de securite et la Premiere 
Commission, oir Ies discussions ont un caractere 
politique et juridique. Les communiques de presse, 
deja discutes en commission, ne rendent pas grand 
service a la presse, qui porte plus d'interet au 
Conseil de securite et a la Premiere Commission. 
C'est Ia une raison de plus pour maintenir Ies 
comptes rendus stenographiques. 

D'ailleurs, en raison de l'imperfection des 
comptes rendus stenographiques distribues, pris 
aux ecouteurs a partir de l'interpretation simul­
tance, il est particuiierement important de 
pouvoir disposer du compte rendu stenographique 
dans l'originai fran<;ais. 

D'accord avec Ie representant de Ia Pologne, 
M. Lebeau pense que la methode envisagee au 
paragraphe 6 n'est pas pratique. On ne peut 
appiiquer deux systemes elifferents au meme 
compte rendu stenographique. 

II veut hien admettre que, meme dans le cas du 
Conseil ele securite, il n'est pas necessaire de faire 
imprimer Ie compte rendu stenographique. Un 
compte rendu analytique soigneusement prepare 
peut, s'ii le faut, faire l'objet ele rectifications et 
recevoir, a une seance ulterieure, l'approbation du 
Conseil. 

II ressort du paragraphe 5 qu'ii existe une 
Iacune dans Ia methode actuelle : Ies comptes 
rendus analytiques sont roneotypes et distribues 
dans Ies vingt-quatre heures, mais M. Lebeau 
suggere que l'on roneotype et elistribue Ies correc­
tions immediatement a Ia demande ele leurs 
auteurs, afin que toutes Ies deiegations puissent 
disposer d'un compte rendu qu'aurait corrige le 
representant lui-meme et qui deviendrait le 
proces-verbal officiel imprime. 

II y a un important retard dans l'impression des 
documents. Chaque deiegation elevrait pouvoir 
consuiter Ies proces-verbaux des seances prece­
dentes de l' Assembiee et eles Conseils. M. Lebeau 
ne peut approuver aucune reduction qui tende a 
mettre obstacle a la preparation correcte des 
proces-verbaux. 

149 



In conclusion, he drew attention to the Belgian 
views contained in document AJC.5f164. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) referred to the interpre­
tation which the Secretary-General had given 
to the resolution of the General Assembly 
regarding rules of procedure. Since the matter 
had been referred to the Fifth Committee, it was 
necessary that its views and recommendations 
should be communicated to the General Assembly. 
It was the duty of the Committee to give a new 
interpretation in the light of the need for economy, 
but without changing the rules. 

Mr. HsiA (China) remarked that since various 
interpretations of the rules were possible, that 
one should be adopted which limited expenditure 
without an amendment. If necessary, further 
economies could be effected later by a revision 
of the rules. 

The Advisory Committee's recommendations 
were not mandatory. It made certain suggestions 
for the purpose of effecting economy after having 
made a careful study of the whole matter. It was 
entirely up to the Committee to adopt or reject. 
He was not certain that his delegation could 
support the proposal of abridging the verbatim 
records of the Security Council meetings. But 
he felt that the procedure suggested by the 
Advisory Committee as regards the Main 
Committees of the General Assembly should be 
favourably considered because of the substantial 
economy involved. The words spoken at the 
First Committee during the present Assembly 
might add up to 300,000 to 500,000 and it would 
be prohibitive to print these verbatim records. 
He also favoured the abridgement of extempore 
interventions in the plenary meetings of the 
General Assembly. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) emphasized that his 
proposal was to abolish verbatim records in all 
Main Committees except the First Committee, 
as also to abolish them in the Economic and 
Social Council and in the Trusteeship Council. 
Those prepared for meetings of the Security 
Council and the First Committee should be typed 
and not mimeographed. 

In reply to Mr. MACHADO (Brazil), who enquired 
regarding the source of the information submitted 
to the Advisory Committee, Mr. PRICE (Assistant 
Secretary-General, Department of Adminis­
trative and Financial Services) explained that 
the figures had been supplied by the Publications 
Board, on which several Departments were 
represented. The document had been prepared 
jointly by the Secretariat and the Advisory 
Committee and there was no disagreement within 
the Secretariat in regard to the accuracy of the 
figures. 

Mr. MAYER (France) felt that the Advisory 
Committee had made great efforts at economies 
without changing the rules of procedure. 

At a previous meeting he had expressed the 
fear that to re-establish the service of editors of 

150 

Enfin, M. Lebeau attire l'attention sur le point 
de vue belge, expose dans le document AJC. 5/164. 

M. MAcHAna (Bresil) se refere a l'interpretation 
qu'a donnee le Secretaire general de la resolution 
de l' Assemblee generale sur le Reglement inte­
rieur. Puisqu'on a renvoye la question a la 
Cinquieme Commission, il est necessaire de 
communiquer a l'Assembiee generale l'opinion et 
Ies recommandations de cette Commission. La 
Commission a le devoir de donner une nouvelle 
interpretation, en s'inspirant de la necessite de 
realiser des economies, mais sans modifier le 
reglement. 

M. HsiA (Chine) fait observer que, puisque le 
reglement est susceptible d'interpretations diffe­
rentes, il faudrait en adopter une qui limite Ies 
frais sans qu'il soit besoin d'amendement. On 
pourrait, en cas de besoin, realiser plus tard des 
economies plus importantes, en procedant a la 
revision du reglement. 

Les recommandations du Comite consultatif 
n'ont pas un caractere obligatoire. Ce Comite 
emet certaines suggestions en vue de faire realiser 
des economies, apres avoir etudie attentivement 
!'ensemble de la question. C'est a la Commission 
seule d'en decider l'adoption ou le rejet. M. Hsia 
n'est pas sur que sa delegation puisse appuyer la 
proposition d'abreger Ies comptes rendus steno­
graphiques des seances du Conseil de securite. Mais 
il estime qu'on devrait examiner favorablement la 
methode suggeree par le Comite consultatif au 
sujet des grandes commissions de l' Assemblee 
generale, du fait de l'importance de l'economie qui 
en resulterait. Le nombre des mots prononces a la 
Premiere Commission au cours de la session 
actuelle de l' Assemblee generale pourrait etre de 
300.000 a 500.000, et l'impression de ces comptes 
rendus stenographiques atteindrait des prix prohi­
bitifs. II est egalement partisan d'abreger Ies 
interventions improvisees au cours des seances 
plenieres de l' Assemblee generale. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) souligne que sa propo­
sition tend a supprimer Ies comptes rendus stcno­
graphiques pour toutes Ies grandes commissions, 
a l'exception de la Premiere, de meme que pour le 
Conseil economique et social et le Conseil de 
tutelle. Les comptes rendus des seances du Conseil 
de securite et de la Prcmiere Commission seraient 
dactylographies et non roneotypes. 

Repondant a M. MACHADO (Brcsil) qui avait 
demande d'ou provenaient Ies renseignements 
communiques au Comite consultatif, M. PRicE 
(Secretaire gencral adjoint charge des services 
administratifs et financiers) explique que Ies 
chiffres ont ete communiques par le Comite des 
publications, qui groupe Ies representants de 
plusieurs departements. Le document a ete 
etabli par le Secretariat, en collaboration avec 
le Comite consultatif. Il n'existe aucun desaccord 
au sein du Secretariat quant a l'exactitude des 
chiffres en question. 

l\L MAYER (France) trouve que le Comite 
consultatif a fourni un effort considerable afin 
de realiser des economies, sans toucher au 
Reglement interieur. 

Lors d'une seance precedente, M. MAYER avait 
exprime la crainte que le retablissement du 



summary records might lead to a certain amount 
of overlapping ; it was the duty of the Fifth 
Committee to obviate such a result. 

As regards the abridgement of verbatim records, 
it would not be right to penalize those who 
spoke extempore. 

A system of sound recording was practicable 
provided that care was exercised in classifying 
the records for easy reference. 

He felt that verbatim records should be 
retained for the General Assembly, the Security 
Council and the First Committee, but he reserved 
his opinion in regard to the Economic and Social 
Council and the Trusteeship Council. 

He drew attention to the difficulty of recruiting 
competent summary writers. It was a difficulty 
that could be overcome provided that a proper 
system of grades and salaries was established. 
Corrections to the record should be made only 
when they were absolutely indispensable. The 
question whether the corrections should be 
circulated during the session of the Committee 
was an important one. It might be sufficient 
to communicate them to the printing section, 
except in cases where the speaker had been 
com pletely misinterpreted. 

As regards the printing of records, it should 
reproduce that type of recording which had been 
decided upon, whether a verbatim or a summary 
record. His suggestion could be carried out 
without an amendment of the rules of procedure, 
which had already been interpreted in many ways. 

Mr. VrLFAN (Yugoslavia) suggested that the 
Committee should discuss the three suggestions 
presented by the Advisory Committee : (1) elimi­
nation of the verbatim record when a summary 
record was kept ; (2) abridgement of printed 
records ; (3) printing of the official records in the 
official languages. After a discussion, the 
Committee would be able to decide whether to 
submit a resolution to the General Assembly. 

The CHAIRMAN favoured the procedure proposed 
by the rcpresentative of Yugoslavia, and suggested 
that discussion should be Jimited to the first 
recommendation. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) felt that two problems 
were to be decided upon : (1) whether the 
verbatim records should be produced by sound 
recording or by shorthand and (2) whether the 
method to be ehosen should apply to all :\Iain 
Com~ittees or only to certain committees. 

The CHAIRMAN pointecl out that the Advisory 
Committee had suggested that, in lieu of the 
present practice, sound recordings should be 
used instead of shorthand for the verbatim 
rccords. 

service des redacteurs des comptes rendus analy­
tiques puisse, dans une certaine mesure, provoquer 
des chevauchements. La Cinquieme Commission 
a le devoir de parer a cet inconvenient. 

En ce qui concerne le resume des comptes 
rendus stenographiques, il ne serait pourtant pas 
juste de desavantager Ies orateurs qui parlent 
d'abonelance. 

Il est possible de mettre au point un systeme 
el'enregistrement sur disques, a condition qu'on 
prenne hien soin ele classer Ies elisques ele maniere 
a pouvoir Ies consulter facilement. 

M. Mayer est d'avis de maintenir Ies comptes 
rendus stenographiques pour l' Assemblee gene­
rale, le Conseil de securite et la Premiere Com­
mission. Il reserve son opinion en ce qui concerne 
le Conseil economique et social et le Conseil ele 
tutelle. 

Il signale la difficulte qu'il y aurait a recruter 
des redacteurs competents pour Ies comptes 
rendus. On peut, toutefois, vaincre cette elifficulte, 
a conelition el'etablir une echelle appropriee des 
classes d'emplois et des traitements. Des recti­
fications ne elevraient etre apportees aux comptes 
rendus que lorsqu'elles sont absolument indis­
pensables. Une question importante est celle ele 
savoir s'il y a lieu de elistribuer Ies rectifications 
pendant que la Commission est en seance. Il 
pourrait suffire ele Ies communiquer au service 
el'impression, sauf dans le cas Oli l'intervention 
ele l'orateur a ete interpretee el'une fat;on abso­
lument inexacte. 

Pour ce qui est ele l'impression des comptes 
rendus, on elevrait reproduire par ce procede le 
genre ele comptes rendus auquel on se sera 
arrete, qu'il s'agisse de comptes rendus steno­
graphiques ou analytiques. Cette suggestion 
peut etre mise en pratique sans qu'il soit neces­
saire de moelifier le reglement interieur qui a 
eleja ete interprete ele differentes manieres. 

M. VrLFAN (Yougoslavie) propose ala Commis­
sion ele eliscuter Ies trois suggestions presentees 
par le Comite consultatif : 1) suppression eles 
comptes rendus stenographiques clans le cas Oli 
il y a un compte renelu analytique ; 2) resume cles 
comptes renclus imprimes ; 3) impression des 
proces-verbaux officiels elans Ies langues officielles. 
Apres discussion, la Commission sera en mesure 
de decider s'il y a lieu de presenter une resolution 
a l' Assemblee generale. 

Le PRESIDENT est partisan de la methocle 
proposee par le representant ele la Yougoslavie 
et il croit que la eliscussion eloit ne porter que sur 
la premiere recommandation. 

J\I. MAcHADO (Bresil) pense qu'il y a deux 
points sur lesquels il faut se prononcer : 1) les 
dehats eloivent-ils etre enregistres sur disques 
Oli par Ja methode stenographique et, 2) la methode 
que l'on choisira cloit-elle s'appliquer a toutes Ies 
grancles commissions ou a certaines d'entre 
elles seulement ? 

Le Pm~smE.:-.:T fait remarquer que le ComittS 
consultatif a propose cl'enregistrer Ies debats sur 
disques au lieu el'utiliser la methoclc stenognl 
phique, comme on le fait a present. . 

151 



Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) referred to the attacks that had been 
made on the Advisory Committee's report at 
the previous meeting, and he suggested that a 
re-reading would show it to have been the result 
of Iong and tedious deliberations. He noted 
several misunderstandings ; in particular, the 
report had not proposed that a verbatim record 
should not be made of meetings of the Security 
Council and the General Assembly. The more 
the Committee accepted of the recommen­
dations, the greater the economy, but that was 
entirely a matter for the Fifth Committee. 

He had been appalled by the construction put 
on the report at the previous meeting of the 
Committee, and the more so in view of all the 
work that the Advisory Committee had done in 
conjunction with the Secretariat. 

It had been asked who was going to decide 
on the definition of an important speech. That 
question betokened a complete misunderstanding. 
He himself had said that some representatives 
prepared speeches for delivery in the General 
Assembly, the Security Council or other bodies 
when there was an important matter of State 
policy involved, and that those statements 
should be included verbatim since they had been 
editcd. In the case of statements made extcmpore 
the speaker had no time to edit his own speech. 
The report had not suggested that statements on 
important matters \Vhich had not been prepared 
should not appear in the record. It had suggested 
that a certain amount of editing was required, 
a practice common in international conferences. 

He was not in any way opposed to the sugges­
tion of the representative of Belgium that 
corrections to the records should be circulated 
without delay. 

It was not correct to state that the Advisory 
Committee had proposed that the Security 
Council and the General Assembly should dispense 
with verbatim records. They would continue 
to have such records. 

In conclusion, he expressed his agreement with 
the representative of Yugoslavia ; the various 
points shoulcl be dealt with in order. After 
the text had been discussed and, if necessary, 
revisecl, the Committee might submit it to the 
General Assembly with a resolution. Neither 
a special resolution nor a special interpretation 
was neeclecl. The Secretary-General had made 
one interpretation of the rules relating to lan­
guages and the records ancl, if the Committee 
desired to effect greater economies, he might be 
requested to make a further interpretation. 

Mr. RosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) proposed, on a point of order, that the 
general principles contained in document 
A jC. 5/168 should be discussed generally before 
the specific suggestions were considered. Many 
problems relating to the official languages were 
involved. 

M. AGHNIDES (President du Comitc consul­
tatif pour Ies questions administratives et budge­
taires) mentionne Ies critiques dirigees contre Ie 
Rapport du Comite consultatif a Ia precedente 
seance, et indique qu'en relisant ce rapport on 
s'apercevrait qu'il est Ie resultat de longues et 
laborieuses deliberations. II signale plusieurs 
erreurs cl'interpretation : en particulier Ie Rapport 
ne propose pas de ne pas etablir de comptes 
rendus stenographiques pour Ies seances du 
Conseil de securite et de l' Assemblee generale. 
Plus la Commission acceptera de recomman­
dations, plus Ies economies realisees seront 
importantes ; mais il s'agit la d'une question qui 
releve entierement de la Cinquieme Commission. 

M. Aghnides a ete effraye par Ies interpre­
tations auxquelles Ie rapport a donne Iieu a Ia 
seance precedente de Ia Commission, surtout si 
l' on considere Ia somme de travail que Ie Comite 
consultatif a fourni en cooperation avec Ie 
Secretariat. 

On a demande a qui il appartiendrait de decider 
de l'importance d'un discours. Cette question 
fait apparaitre un complet malentendu. 
M. Aghnides a dit, pour sa part, que certains 
representants preparent Ies discours qu'ils pro­
noncent devant l' Assemblee generale, le Conseil 
de securite ou d'autres organes lorsqu'il s'agit 
d'une question importante de politique gouver­
nementale et que leurs interventions doivent 
etre reproduites integralement puisqu'elles ont 
ete mises au point. Dans Ies cas oli l'orateur 
parle d'abondance, il n'a pas Ie temps de mettre 
au point son discours. Le rapport n'a pas propose 
que Ies interventions non preparees sur des 
questions importantes ne figurent pas dans Ies 
comptes rendus. On a estime seulement que ces 
interventions auraient besoin d'une certaine 
mise au point comme c'est l'usage dans Ies 
conferences internationales. 

M. Aghnides n'est en aucune fa<;on oppose a Ia 
suggestion du representant de Ia Belgique qui 
demande que Ies corrections apportees aux 
comptes rendus soient distribuees sans retard. 

II n'est pas exact de dire que Ie Comite consul­
tatif a propose que l' on n' etablisse pas ele comptes 
rendus in e.rtenso pour Ie Conseil ele securite et 
l' Assemblee generale. Leurs debats continueront 
a etre enregistres ele cette maniere. 

En conclusion, M. Aghnicles se declare el'acconl 
avec le representant ele la Yougoslavie. Les 
differents points des rapports cloivent etre 
examines dans I'ordre. Apres Ia discussion elu 
texte, et une revision de celui-ci, si elle s'impose, 
Ia Commission pourrait Ie soumettre a l' Assemblee 
generale en meme temps qu'une resolution. 
II n'est besoin ni el'une resolution ni el'une 
interpretation speciales. Le Secretaire general a 
donne une interpretation des regles relatives 
aux langues et aux comptes rendus et, si la 
Commission desire realiser des economies plus 
importantes, elle pourrait prier Ie Secretaire 
general el'en donner une nouvelle interpretation. 

M. RosTcHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) propose, sur une motion d'orelre, 
de proceder a une discussion el'ensemble des 
principes generaux du document AjC. 5/168, 
avant d'examiner en detail les suggestions qu'il 
contient. Beaucoup de problemes relatifs aux 
langues officielles se posent ici. 

152 



The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the first 
suggestion regarding the interpretation of rnle 61 
did not affect the use of the officiai languages. 

Mr. STONE (United States of America) offered 
certain observations in regard to the second part 
of the Advisory Committee's suggestions but, 
at the request of the CHAIRMAN, deferred his 
further comments to a later stage. 

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) believed that the 
essential part of the first suggestion was to be 
found in the second sentence of paragraph 4. 
There -.,vas a need for recording the discussions 
at committee meetings in order to answer 
questions which might arise in the future and 
in order to find out exactly what was said. In 
such cases it would be sufficient to have the 
proceedings recorded on discs. In other cases 
there existed a need for pubiic information and 
the system of written verbatim records should 
be empioyed. Accordingly, that system should 
be maintained for the First Committee, in 
respect of which public information was an 
important factor, but in the other Committees 
sound recordings would be sufficient in conjunction 
with the use of summary records. 

l\Ir. MARTINEz-CABAN AS (Mexico) requested 
information on two points : 

1. Whether the proposai under discussion 
involved merely a technical alteration without 
any divergence of principle, and 

2. Whether the Secretariat could confirm the 
diiTerence in cost of $575 for a three-hour meeting. 

::Vlr. PELT (Assistant Secretary-General, Depart­
ment of Conference and General Services) 
explained that the $25 for the sound recording 
did not include the cost of transcription. 

l\Ir. LEBEAU (Belgium) remarked that section 1 
of document AjC.5j168 and rule 61 of the 
provisional rules of procedure were the texts 
material to the point at issue. He proposed an 
alteration in rule 61 to the effect that the 
Secretariat should draw up and circulate verbatim 
records of all plenary meetings, and that such 
records should be submitted to the General 
Assembly after approval by the President. The 
Secretariat should also draw up verbatim records 
of the meetings of the First Committee of the 
General Assembly. In the case of other 
Committees the Secretariat should draw up 
summary records. ln addition, all discussions 
in plenary meetings and in the six Main Committees 
of the Assembly should be recorded by sound 
track. 

l\Ir. 1\iACHADO (Brazil) suggested that the 
alteration proposed by the representative of 
Belgium might be effected rather by an interpre­
tation than by an amendment of the rule at 
that time. 

l\Ir. PAPÅNEK (Czechoslovakia) felt that it was 
dangerous to differentiate between committees. 
Other committees than the First Committee might 
discuss matters of the highest importance. 

Le PRESIDENT signale que la premiere suggestion 
relative a l'interpretation de l'article 61 ne 
touche pas a la question de l'emploi des langnes 
officielles. 

l\1. STONE (Etats-Unis d' Amerique) formule 
certaines observations au sujet de la deuxieme 
partie des suggestions du Comite consultatif. 
A la demande du President, il accepte toutefois de 
presenter plus tard le reste de ses remarques. 

M. VILFAN (Yougoslavie) pense que la partie 
essentielle de la premiere suggestion se trouve 
dans la deuxieme phrase du paragraphe 4. 
Il est necessaire d'enregistrer Ies discussions des 
commissions pour pouvoir repondre aux questions 
qui peuvent se poser par la suite et determiner 
exactement ce qui a ete dit. Dans ce cas, il serait 
suffisant de posseder sur disques l'enregistrement 
des debats. Dans d'autres cas, il est necessaire 
que le public soit informe et il faut utiliser la 
methode des comptes rendus stenographiques 
ecrits. En consequence, cette methode doit etre 
maintenue pour Ia Premiere Commission, car, 
en ce qui la concerne, l'information est un facteur 
important, mais, pour Ies autres commissions, 
il suffirait d'enregistrements sur clisques accom­
pagnant Ies comptes rendus analytiques. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) demande 
des renseignements sur deux points : 

1° la proposition actuellement discutee porte­
t-elle uniquement sur une modification d'ordre 
technique, a l'exclusion des principes ; et, 

2° le Secretariat peut-il confirmer que, pour 
une seance de trois heures, la difference serait de 
575 dollars ? 

M. PELT (Secretaire general adjoint, Depar­
tement des conferences et services generaux) 
explique que la somme de 25 dollars, necessitee 
par l'enregistrement sur disques, ne comprend pas 
Ies frais de transcription. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) fait observer que la 
section 1 du document AjC. 5/168 et l'article 61 
du Reglement interieur provisoire sont Ies textes 
fonclamentaux pour le point en discussion. Il 
propose de modifier l'article 61 ele fac;on a charger 
le Secretariat de rediger et de distribuer les 
comptes rendus stenographiques de toutes les 
seances plenieres et de soumettre ces comptes 
rendus a l'Assemblee generale apres approbation 
du President. Le Secretariat clevrait egalement 
rediger Ies comptes rendus stenographiques des 
seances de la Premiere Commission de l' Assemblee 
generale. Pour les autres commissions, on redi­
gerait des comptes rendus analytiques. En outre, 
tous Ies debats des seances plenieres et des six 
grancles Commissions de l'Assemblee seraient 
enregistres sur disques. 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) pense qu'actuellement la 
modification proposee par le representant de la 
Belgique pourrait s'effectuer au moyen d'une 
nouvelle interpretation du reglement plutöt que 
par voie d'amendement. 

M. PAPÅNEK (Tchecoslovaquie) estime qu'il est 
dangereux d'etablir une distinction entre Ies 
diverses commissions, car des commissions autres 
que la Premiere sont susceptibles d'examiner des 
questions de la plus haute importance. 

153 



Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) agreed with the representative of 
Czechoslovakia that it would be a grave mistake 
to change the rules of procedure and to give 
pre-eminence to one of the Committees. There 
would, however, be no need to do so ; the Secre­
tary-General could decide that a meeting at 
which important matters were being discussed 
should be recorded fully. 

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) agreed with the 
representative of Belgium, but suggested that 
his proposal should be discussed only after a 
decision had been taken on the question whether 
to use verhatim recording, sound recording or 
other means. At that stage the Committee could 
decide whether a resolution or a change in the 
rules of procedure was necessary. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) explained that he did 
not intend to press his proposal, which he had 
submitted merely to clarify the ideas of the 
Committee. It was possible to proceed by means 
of interpretation as \Veli as by means of legis­
lation. His sole purpose had been to protect 
the Secretary-General so that he might rely on 
a decision of the Fifth Committee in adopting, or 
refraining from adopting, certain measures. At 
all events, an agreement should be reached on the 
interpretation of the rules and that interpretation 
should be stated in precise terms. He requested 
that his proposal should be circulated to the 
Committee. 

Mr. HosHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) regretted that, owing to the procedure 
adopted, certain representatives had been able 
to express general views, whereas that opportunity 
had been denied to others. 

A definite view and decision were required of the 
Fifth Committee on each question raised by the 
Advisory Committee's report. Similarly, the 
views of the Councils should be sought, as also 
those of the Sixth Committee on the substance 
of the matter. 

The Advisory Committee had suggested that 
only a difference in interpretation of rule 61 was 
involved in the change from verbatim reporting 
to sound recording. He could not share that 
view ; it was a question of a change in the rule. 

The two methods of recording were quite 
distinct. V erbatim reporting enabled a represen­
tative to review the record, whereas the second 
method required special apparatus for recording 
and transcribing. He agreed that the questions 
under discussion were not within the competence 
of the Fifth Committee ; they were of great 
significance to the work of the United Nations. 
It seemed to him that the position of many 
representatives would be influenced by linguistic 
ability. The question of the use of the official 
languages was treated as a question of minor 

M. AGHNIDES (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
estime avec le representant de la Tchecoslovaquie 
que I'on commettrait une erreur grave en modifiant 
le Heglement interieur et en favorisant l'une des 
commissions. Toutefois, il ne sera pas necessaire 
d'agir de la sorte ; le Secretaire general pourra 
decider si une seance, qui a ete consacree a la 
discussion de questions importantes, devra faire 
l'objet d'un compte rendu integral. 

l\L VILFAN (Yougoslavie) tout en se declarant 
d'accord avec le representant de la Belgique, 
estime cependant que l'on ne devrait discuter 
sa proposition qu'apres avoir decide de la methode 
a suivre : compte rendu stenographique, enregis­
trement sur disques ou autre. A ce stade de la 
question, la Commission pourra decider s'il est 
necessaire d'adopter une resolution ou de modifier 
le Heglement intcrieur. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) explique qu'il n'a pas 
l'intention d'insister en faveur de I'adoption de 
sa proposition, qu'il n'a presentee que pour 
permettre a la Commission d'avoir sur la question 
des idees plus precises. On peut interpreter Ies 
textes existants comme on peut en elaborer de 
nouveaux. L'orateur n'a eu pour but que de 
defendre Ies droits du Secretaire general et de Iui 
permettre de se fonder sur une decision de la 
Cinquieme Commission, soit pour adopter, soit 
pour s'abstenir d'adopter certaines mesures. En 
tout cas, il convient de se mettre d'accord sur 
l'interpretation a donner du Rcglement interieur 
et de formuler cette interpretation en termes 
precis. L'orateur demande que I'on distribue sa 
proposition aux membres de la Commission. 

M. HosTCHINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) regrette que la procedure 
adoptee ait permis a certains representants 
d'exposer des vues generales alors que cette 
possibilite a ete refusee a d'autres. 

La Cinquieme Commission est tenue de faire 
connai'tre son point de vue et de se decider 
nettement sur chacune des questions soulevees 
par le rapport du Comite consultatif. De meme, 
il y a lieu de chercher a connai'tre Ies vues des 
Conseils, ainsi que celles de la Sixieme Commission, 
sur le fond de la question. 

Le Comite consultatif a estime que pour 
remplacer le compte rendu stenographique in 
extenso par l'enregistrement sur disques, il 
suftisait de donner une interpretation differente 
de l'article 61. L'orateur ne peut partager cette 
opinion ; il s'agit la d'une veritable modiiication 
de l'article. 

Les deux proccdes : compte remlu str~nogra­

phique in e:rtenso et enregistrement sur disques 
sont tout a fait dilierents. Le premier permet 
aux reprcsentants de voir comment I'on a rendu 
compte des debats, alors que le second exige un 
dispositif special d' enregistrement et de trans­
cription. M. Hostc.bine reconnait que Ies qnestions 
examinees ne relevent pas de la competence de la 
Cinquieme Commission ; elles sont tres impor­
tantes pour Ies travaux de l'Organisation. Il lui 
semhle que la situation d'un grand nombre de 
representants depend de leur connaissance des 

154 



importance. The proposals required general dis­
cussion since they touched on political matters. 
In addition, it was expedient to hold consul­
tations with other organs and committees. 

The First Committee dealt with matters of 
primary political importance and verbatim records 
()f its discussions were indispensable. The Eco­
nomic and Social Council, 'vhich had discussed 
its rules of procedure a longtime, should have an 
()pportunity to state its views. 

The Hon. K. G. YouNGER (United Kingdom) 
·considered that a decision regarding the result 
the Committee wished to achieve should be taken 
:before discussion of the question whether a 
change in the rules of procec!ure was involved. 

There shoulcl be no discrimination between the 
various Committees of the Assembly. If the 
First Committee were to retain verbatim records, 
.and not the other Committees, that was a 
distinction which might vary from time to time 
.and did not need to be embodied in a rule. 

He considered that the Fifth Committee had a 
complete right to vote whatever appropriation 
it deemed proper on that section of the budget ; 
it was under no Iegal obligation to consult any­
body before suhmitting a report to the General 
Assembly. Equally, however, it was clear that 
it was not entitled to give instructions to the 
Security Council or the Economic and Social 
Council in regard to their rules of procedure. The 
Committee's vote could, however, be accompanied 
hy a suitable recommendation. 

Mr. LAI\IBERT (Canada) agreed with the repre­
sentative of the United Kingdom. The first 
part of the Advisory Committee's suggestions 
did not in any way concern the rules ofprocedure, 
:and the Committee should consider the technical 
.aspects. No distinction should he made between 
the various Committees. 

He suggested that the item in Annex C of 
document A;C.5j168, providing for a potential 
saving of $250,000, should he adopted. 

Mr. PAP.,(2\'EK (Czechoslovakia) pointed out, 
with reference to paragraph 3, that verbatim 
records were made only in the Economic and 
Social Council and not in its related commissions. 

There had been serious delays in receiving the 
transcription of the sound records of pltnary 
meetings of that Council and, since its two sessions 
did not exceed some sixty days per year, no great 
saving "·ould result from the elimination of 
verbatim records. 

Under Artide 72 of the Charter the Fifth 
·Committec "·as precluded from issuing instruc­
tions to the Council in regard to its rules of 
procedure. The only course open was to transmit 
a suggestion that certain rules of procedure should 
be adoptecl. 

langues etrangeres. La question de l'emploi des 
langues officielles est traitee comme une question 
d'importance secondaire. En fait, ces propositions 
exigent une discussion generale, puisqu'elles 
touchent å des questions d'ordre politique. En 
outre, il est utile d'entrer en consultation avec Ies 
autres organes et commissions. 

La Premiere Commission s'occupe de questions 
qui ont une importance capitale du point de vue 
politique, et il est indispensable que ses debats 
fassent l'objet de comptes rendus stenographiques. 
Le Conseil economique et sociai, qui a Ionguement 
discute de son reglement interieur, devrait avoir 
Ia possibilite d'exprimer ses vues. 

l\1. YouNGER (Royaume-Uni) estime qu'il 
conviendrait de prendre une decision au sujet 
de l'objectif que la Commission desire atteindre 
avant d'examiner s'il en resulterait une modifi­
cation du reglement interieur. 

On ne devrait faire aucune distinction entre 
Ies diverses commissions de l' Assembiee. Si Ia 
Premiere Commission veut s'en tenir å Ia methode 
du compte rendu stenographique, et Ies autres 
commissions y renoncer, c'est lå une distinction 
susceptible de varier de temps å autre et dont ii 
est inutile de faire etat dans un article du 
reglement. 

M. Y ounger estime que la Cinquieme 
Commission a le droit absolu de voter tout credit 
qu'elle estime necessaire, å propos de ce chapitre 
du budget ; elle n'est nullement obligee, juri­
diquement, de consulter qui que ce soit avant de 
soumettre un rapport å l' Assemblee generale. 
Toutefois, il est egalement clair qu'elle n'a pas 
qualite pour donner des instructions au Conseil 
de securite et au Conseil economique et sociai en 
ce qui concerne leurs reglements interieurs. Le 
vote de la Commission peut neanmoins s'accom­
pagner d'une recommandation appropriee. 

M. LAMBERT (Canada) approuve Ie representant 
du Royaume-Uni. La premiere partie des propo­
sitions du Comite consultatif ne concerne nulle­
ment les reglements interieurs, et Ia Commission 
devrait examiner Ies aspects techniques de Ia 
question. On ne devrait faire aucune distinction 
entre les diverses commissions. 

Le representant du Canada propose d'adopter 
la mesure mentionnee å l'annexe C du document 
AjC. 5/168 qui permettrait d'economiser une 
somme de 250.000 dollars. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecosiovaquie) fait observer, 
å propos du paragraphe 3, que seul Ie Conseii 
economique et social et non Ies commissions qui 
lui sont rattachees, emploie Ie procede du compte 
rendu stenographique. La transcription des enre­
gistrements sur disque des seances pienieres de ce 
Conseil s'est parfois fait attendre hien longtemps, 
et, comme les deux sessions du Conseil n'occupent 
guere plus de soixante jours par an, la suppression 
des comptes rendus stenographiques n'entrai­
nerait pas beaucoup d'economies. 

En vertu de l'Article 72 de la Charte, la 
Cinquieme Commission n'a pas le droit de donner 
d'instructions au Conseil en ce qui concerne son 
reglement interieur. La seule procedure possible 
consiste å transmettre une proposition tendant 
å l'adoption de certains articles. 

155 



:\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) explained that the reference in the 
.\dvisory Committee's report to certain of the 
related commissions of the Council occurred 
because verbatim records were made at the 
meetings of those commissions whenever verbatim 
reporters were available. 

The Fifth Committee could not give instructions 
to the Council. It could, however, take decisions 
on the figures from a budgetary point of Yiew 
and make recommendations, which the Council 
woulcl be free to accept or to reject. 

A saving of $25,000 would be effected through 
the elimination of verbatim recorcls in the First 
Committee. 

:\Ir. BuRGER (Netherlands) considerecl that the 
Committee was not called upon to make an official 
interpretation. It was discussing an interpre­
tation to be made by the Secretary-General with 
the previous approval of the Committee. Accor­
dingly, there was no question of issuing instruc­
tions. The Committee would merely vote 
\vhether it was or was not possible to carry out 
certain measures on the basis of the Secretary­
General's interpretation. 

It was not clesirable to do more than incorporate 
the decision in the report to he submittecl to the 
General Assembly. 

l\fr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) agreed with the 
representative of the USSR that the Committee 
could not impose its interpretation upon the 
Councils. Nevertheless, all the questions should 
he discussed in relation to the technical aspects 
of the proposals. 

He favourecl the retention of verbatim records 
in the First Committee on two grounds : (1) for 
consultation ancl (2) for purposes of information. 

:\Ir. CABILI (Philippines) emphasized that the 
function of the Committee was a budgetary 
function and that its criterion should he whether 
a decision compliecl with an existing regulation. 
:'\o arguments hacl been aclvancecl to show that 
the suggested measures violated the rules. On 
tbe contrary, the Advisory Committee had 
explicitly statecl that they were within the 
interpretation of the rules of proceclure. Souncl 
recording was morc accurate than stenographic 
notes. 

.\n Aclvisory Committee hacl been set up 
because the Fifth Committee hacl faith in it. It 
hacl made recommendations that certain economies 
such as woulcl not impair the efficiency of 
operations shoulcl be effectecl, yet those who 
hacl clamourecl for economies were now objecting. 

The Fifth Committee \Vas more powerful than 
other Committees, ancl if it withheld an allocation 
for verbatim recorcls, those Committees woulcl 
have to be content with souncl recording. 

He suggested that the Committee shoulcl vote 
on section 1 of document A/C.5/168. 

The SECRETARY-GENERAL remindecl the Com­
mittee that in his opening adclress he had 

156 

M. AGH~mE:s (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
explique que si le Comite consultatif a, dans son 
rapport, fait allusion a certaines des commissions 
rattachees au Conseil, c'est que Ies seances ele 
celles-ci ont fait l'objet ele comptes rendus 
stenographiques chaque fois que l'on apu disposer 
ele stenographes parlementaires. 

La Cinquieme Commission ne peut donner 
d'instructions au Conseil. Elle peut, toutefois, 
prendre, d'un point de vue budgetaire, cles 
decisions en ce qui concerne Ies chiffres, et faire 
des recommandations que le Conseil est libre 
d'accepter ou ele rejeter. 

La suppression des comptes rendus steno­
graphiques ele la Premiere Commission entral:­
nerait une economie ele 25.000 dollars. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) estime que la Commission 
n'est pas chargee ele donner une interpretation 
officielle. Elle discute une interpretation que doit 
presenter le Secretaire general avec l'appro­
bation prealable de la Commission. II n'est donc 
pas question de donner des instructions. La 
Commission decidera simplement par son vote 
s'il est ou non possible, en se fondant sur l'inter­
pretation du Secretaire general, ele mettre 
certaines mesures en application. 

II n'est pas souhaitable ele faire plus que 
d'incorporer la decision au rapport qu'elle 
soumettra a l' Assemblee generale. 

M. VILFAN (Yougoslavie) approuve le repre­
sentant ele l'URSS ele declarer que la Commission 
ne peut imposer aux Conseils son interpretation. 
Toutes Ies questions doivent neanmoins etre 
discutees en relation avec Ies aspects techniques 
des propositions. 

Le representant ele la Yougoslavie est partisan 
du maintien des comptes rendus stenographiques 
pour Ies debats ele la Premiere Commission : 
1) pour consultation et 2) pour information. 

M. CABILI (Philippines) souligne que Ies 
fonctions ele la Commission sont d'ordre budge­
taire. La Commission doit seulement se preoccuper 
ele savoir si Ies decisions qu' e lle prend sont 
conformes au reglement existant. On n'a avance 
aucun argument ele nature a montrer que Ies 
mesures proposees constituent unc infraction au 
reglement. Au contraire, le Comite consultatif a 
clairement affirme qu'elles sont conformes a 
l'interpretation du reglement interieur. L'enregis­
trement sur clisques est un procede plus precis 
que Ies notes stenographiques. 

Le Comite consultatif a ete constitue parce que 
la Cinquieme Commission lui faisait confiance. 
II a presente des recommandations en vue 
d'effectuer des economies sans nuire au hon 
fonctionnement du Secretariat, et maintenant 
ceux qui ont reclame ces economies elt'went des 
objections. 

La Cinquieme Commission est plus puissante­
que d'autres commissions, et, si elle refusait 
d'allouer des creclits pour Ies comptes rendus 
stenographiques, ces commissions devraient se 
contenter de l'enregistrement sur disques. 

M. Cabili propose que la Commission mette 
aux voix le chapitre I du document AfC. 5/168. 

Le SECRETAIHE GENERAL rappelle a la Com­
mission qne, dans son intervention inaugurale, 



suggested the possibility of large savings in that 
field. He agreed with the detailed pian prepared 
by the Advisory Committee in co-operation with 
the Secretariat. The estimates of possible savings 
under the varluus heads were prepared for the 
Commit tee by the Secretariat and there was no 
disagreement within the Secretariat concerning 
the accuracy of the figures. 

He was concerned over the progress of work 
in the various Committees. The Fifth Committee 
was far behind schedule and he urged that it 
should consider the appointment of a sub­
committee of twelve or thirteen members to 
study the rules of procedure, together with 
document A/C.5jl68. When the sub-committee 
had reported, the Committee could send a report 
to the Sixth Committee, which was discussing 
the provisional rules of procedure. He hoped 
that the Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
would be a member of the sub-committee. 

Mr. DE HoLTE-CAsTELLO (Colombia) agreed 
that the Fifth Committee was entitled to restrict 
credits. He suggested, however, that if it took 
such action and the General Assembly approved 
the reductions, the Secretariat would be placed 
in an awkward predicament in the event that 
the Security Council or the Trusteeship Council, 
relying on its own rules of procedure, declined to 
accept a reduction in respect of verhatim records. 
The Secretariat would be unable, in such an 
eventuality, to perform its functions. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) pointed out that, were such a case to 
arise, the Secretary-General could, with the 
concurrence of the Advisory Committee, draw 
on the Working Capital Fund. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-LACA YO (Nicaragua) remarked 
that it had been his intention to propose a sub­
committee and he would therefore support the 
Secretary-General' s recommendation. 

Mr. Mu:Noz (Argentina) welcomed the Secretary­
General's statement. He agreed that the appoint­
ment of a sub-committee, or of a joint committee 
of the Fifth and Sixth Committees, would be 
helpful in solving a difficult problem. He would 
be reluctant to approve any of the economies 
suggested since the Committee would thereby 
he likely to modify the rules of procedure either 
through its interpretation or through relaxation 
of those rulcs. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) suggested that the 
Committee, which had discussed the matter fully, 
should proceed to a vote. 

The CHAIRMAN felt that the best course would 
be to appoint a suh-committee to consider not 
only document AJC.5j168 but also document 
A/C.5/146/Add.l in which the General Assembly 
had requested the Fifth Committee to submit 
recommendations for a revision of chapters VII, 
IX, and X of the provisional rules of procedure. 

il a suggere la possibilite d'effectuer de grancles 
economies dans ce domaine. II approuve le pian 
detaiHe prepare, en collaboration avec Ie Secr,;­
tariat, par le Comite consultatif. L'evaluation des 
economies possibles, pour Ies differentes rubriques, 
a ete preparee par le Secretariat pour le Comite, 
et aucun desaccord ne s'est manifeste au sein 
du Secretariat quant a l'exactitudc des chiffres. 

Le Secretaire general s'inquiete devant la 
marche des travaux des differentes commissions. 
La Cinquieme Commission est trt>s en retard snr 
son horaire, et il l'invite instamment a envisager 
la constitution d'une sous-commission de douze 
ou de treize membres qui serait chargee d'etudier 
le reglement interieur et le document AJC. 5j168. 
Lorsque la sous-commission aura fait son rapport, 
la Commission pourra elle-meme envoyer un 
rapport a la Sixit'me Commission qui discnte 
actuellement du reglement interieur provisoire. 
Le Secretaire general espere que le President du 
Comite consultatif fera partie de la sous­
commission. 

M. DE HoLTE-CASTELLO (Colombie) convient 
que la Cinquieme Commission a le droit de reduire 
Ies credits. II fait remarquer cependant que, si 
elle prenait une decision dans ce sens, et si 
l'Assemblee generale approuvait Ies reductions, 
le Secretariat se trouverait dans une situation 
difficile au cas oli le Conseil de securite ou le 
Conseil de tutelle, s'appuyant sur leur propre 
reglement interieur, refuseraient d'accepter qne 
l'on diminue le nombre des comptes renclus 
stenographiques. En pareil cas, le Secretariat 
se trouverait dans l'impossillilite de s'acquitter 
de ses fonctions. 

:rvi. AGH~mE:s (President du Comite consnltatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
llignale que, si un tel cas se presentait, le Secretaire 
general pourrait, d'accord avec le Comite eonsul­
tatif, puiser clans le fonds de roulement. 

2\I. 2\lARTl:-;'EZ-LACAYO (Nicaragua) signale qu'il 
avait l'intention de proposer la constitution d'nne 
sous-commission et qu'il appuie donc la propo­
sition du Secretaire general. 

M. Mu~oz (Argentine) se felicite de la decla­
ration du Secretaire general. II est egalement 
d'avis qu'une sous-commission, ou une commission 
mixte des Cinqttieme et Sixieme Commission-;, 
aiderait a resoudre un probleme difficile. II 
hesite a approuver l'une quelconque des economies 
proposees, car la Commission serait ainsi amenee 
a modifier le reglement interieur, soit en l'inter­
pretant, soit en l'assouplissant. 

M. BunGER (Pays-Bas) propose que la Com­
mission, qui a maintenant cpuise la question, 
passe au vote. 

Le Pm~.:smENT estime que la meilleure fac:on 
ele proceder serait de nommer unc sous-commission 
pour examiner, non seulement le document 
A/C.5j168, mais encore le document A/C.5f146 
Add.l dans lequel l' Assemblee generale a invite 
la Cinquieme Commission a presenter dcs 
recommandations tendant a une revision des 
ehapitres VII, IX et X du reglement intericnr 
provisoire. 

157 



Mr. MAcHADO (Brazil) pointed out that the 
budget estimates for the Languages Division and 
the Editorial Division should be included in the 
terms of reference of the sub-committee. 

The CHAIRl\IAN suggested that the membership 
of the sub-committee should comprise the repre­
sentatives of : Belgium, China, Colombia, 
Denmark, Egypt, France, Nicaragua, Philippines, 
Poland, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom, United States of America, and 
the Chairman of the Advisory Committee. 

The Hon. K. G. YouNGER (United Kingdom) 
stated that, though not opposed to the proposal, 
he felt that the sub-committee should have 
something more than the Advisory Committee's 
report to consider. Part I of that report had been 
discussed fairly extensively, and the sub-committee 
would be acquaintecl with the wishes of the Fifth 
Committee. 

As regards the remaining two parts, he cloubtecl 
whether a sub-committee could do anything useful. 
It would be preferable that the general debate 
shoulcl be continued in the plenary committee 
and that the task of drafting a resolution or 
interpretation should be assigned to the sub­
committee, which would thus have the benefit 
of the general views of the entire Committee on 
the three parts of the report. 

The sub-committee shoulcl receive a clear indi­
cation whether it was to clraft resoiutions to be 
submitted to the General Assembly or merely 
to supply an interpretation for the use of the 
Secretary-General. 

Mr. STONE (United States of America) felt that 
the Committee should proceed more rapidly with 
the discussion and take a vote on the various 
issues. The appointment of a sub-committee 
would consume time and would merely serve to 
confuse the Committee's deiiberations. Matters 
of high poiicy were involved and he doubted 
whether it was pruclent to refer them to a sub­
committee. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Polancl) doubted the use­
fulness of appointing a sub-committee. The Advi­
sory Committee had presented certain recommen­
dations, and the Secretary-Generai had requested 
the views of the Fifth Committee as a preliminary 
to the preparation of revised estimates for the 
Department of Conference and General Services. 
The whole of that Department's budget should 
he included in the terms of reference if a sub­
committee were appointed. In addition, the 
Assistant Secretary-General, who had doubts with 
regard to the application of the Advisory 
Committee's proposals, should he invited to take 
part in its work. 

Mr. HsrA (China) expressed his agreement 
with the views of the representatives of the United 
States, the United Kingdom and Polanel. He 
appreciated the Secretary-General's desire to save 
time but he doubted whether the appointment of 
a sub-committee would be of use since it would 
need to become acquainted with all the facts and 
figures. Moreover, its proposed membership 
included the majority of the Advisory Committee. 
The difficulty with which the Committee was 

M. MACHADO (Bresil) fait remarquer que l'on 
devrait egaiement charger la sous-commission 
de l'etude des previsions budgetaires relatives ala 
Division Linguistique et ala Division de l'Edition. 

Le Pm':siDENT propose que la sous-commission 
comprenne Ies representants des pays suivants : 
Belgique, Chine, Colombie, Danemark, Egypte, 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, France, Nicaragua, Phi­
lippines, Pologne, Royaume-Uni, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, ainsi que le 
President dt( Comitc consultatif. 

l\1. YouNGER (Royaume-Uni), sans s'opposer 
a Ia proposition, estime qu'il conviendrait que 
la sous-commission ait quelque chose de plus 
a etudier que le Happort elu Comite consuitatif. 
La premiere partie ele ce Happort a deja ete 
elisentee d'une maniere assez complete et Ia 
sous-commission connaitrait Ies desid:>rata de la 
Cinquieme Commission a ce sujet. 

En ce qui concerne Ies deux autres parties,. 
l'orateur doute qu'une sous-commission puisse 
faire quoi que ce soit el'utile. II serait preferable 
de poursuivre la discussion generale en commission 
pleniere, et de charger du soin ele rediger une 
resolution ou une interpretation la sous­
commission qui pourrait ainsi utiliser Ies vues 
d'ensemble de la commission pleniere sur Ies 
trois parties elu Happort. 

II convienelrait ele preciser a la sous-commission 
si elle doit eiahorer des projets ele resolutions a 
presenter a l'Assemblee generale, ou simplement 
donner une interpretation elestinee au Secretaire 
general. 

M. STONE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime que la 
Commission devrait avancer plus rapielement 
dans la eliscussion et mettre aux voix Ies diverses 
questions. La creation d'une sous-commission 
prendrait du temps et ne servirait qu'a introduire 
de la confusion dans Ies eleliberations de Ia 
Commission. II s'agit de questions d'une haute 
importance et l'orateur se demanele s'il serait 
prudent de Ies renvoyer a une sous-commission. 

l\1. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) doute qu'il soit utile 
de creer une sous-commission. Le Comite consul­
tatif a presente certaines recommanelations, et le 
Secretaire general a demande a connaitre Ies vues 
de Ia Cinquieme Commission avant de faire 
entreprenelre Ia preparation cles previsions ele 
depenses revisees pour le Departement eles 
Conferences et services generaux. L'ensembie du 
huelget ele ce elepartement devrait etre compris 
dans le mandat de la sous-commission envisagee 
si celle-ci etait instituee. En outre, le Sous­
Secretaire general, qui eprouve queiques doutes 
en ce qui concerne la mise en vigueur eles propo­
sitions elu Comite consultatif, devrait etre invitc 
a prendre part a ses travaux. 

M. HsrA (Chine) eleclare se rallier aux vues eles 
representants eles Etats-Unis, rlu Royaume-Uni 
et ele la Poiogne. Il comprenel que Ie Secretaire 
generai desire faire economie de temps, mais il se 
demande s'ii serait l>ien utiic ele creer une sous­
commission, puisqu'il faudrmt qu'elle soit att 
courant ele tous Ies faits et ele tous Ies chiffres. 
En outre, cette sous-commission comprendrait. 
d'apres la composition qui a ete proposee, la 
majorite des membres du Comite consultatif. La 

158 



faced was not of a technical nature. A political 
question was involvecl ancl it coulel not be decidecl 
by a sub-committee, unless that committee 
receivecl both the necessary authority and an 
assurance that thc Committee would accept 
whatew·r decision it reached. 

The SECRETARY-GE="!ERAL observed that he 
had no right to make proposals concerning the 
procedure of the Committee. His suggestion 
merely lookecl to the saving of time. If, however, 
two cliscussions were likely to ensue, first in the 
sub-committee ancl then in the full Committee, 
his suggestion would not serve a useful purpose. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

SIXTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Succes~. New York, on Friday, 
17 Octobtr 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

29. Procedures and organization of 
the General Assembly ( documents 
Aj388, Aj392jAdd.2, AJC.Sj 146/ 
Add.l, AjC.Sj 164 and AjC.Sj 168) 

The Committee continued its discussion of part 
1 of the Aelvisory Committee's report (elocument 
AjC.5/168). 

Mr. AGI-INIDES (Chairman of the Advisory Com­
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques­
tions) pointed out that although agreement hael 
almost becn reachecl, there remained the difficulty 
that the First Committce's privilegecl position 
shoulcl not he stated tao obviously. He suggested 
(a) the inclusion in the report on the budget esti­
mates of a paragraph reading as follows : 

" The Fifth Committee understood that with 
the :present resources at his elisposal the Secre­
tary-General would at most be able to make writ­
ten verbatim records for only one of the Main 
Committees of the General Assembly in aeldition 
to the plenary meetings of the General Assembly 
and of thc Security Council and its commissions. 
The Fifth Committee, therefore, authorized the 
Secretary-General to proviele this service for the 
Main Committee which, in his opinion, hael the 
most important items on its agenda, and requested 
him to approach the Economic and Social Council 
anel the Trusteeship Council to see whether they 
were disposed, in view of financial stringencies, to 
agree for the present to dispense with written 
verbatim recorels of their meetings ", and (b) that 
the summary record of the Fifth Committee shoulel 
contain the following paragraph : 

" It was the opinion of the Fifth Committee that 
in the present circumstances the Secretary­
General woulel no eloubt utilize these resources 
to make written verbatim recorels for the First 

elifficulte a laquelle se heurte la Commission n'est 
pas el'ordre technique. II s'agit el'une question 
politique qui ne peut etre tranchee par une sous­
commission, a moins que celle-ci ne re<;oive a la 
fois Ies pouvoirs necessaires et l'assurance que la 
Commission acceptera ses elecisions quelles qu' elles 
soient. 

Le SECRETAIRE GENERAL fait observer qu'il n'a 
pas le droit ele faire des propositions relatives a la 
procedure de la Commission. Sa proposition 
n'avait pour but que d'economiser du temps. Si 
toutefois il devait en resulter deux discussions, 
el'abord a la sous-commission, puis en commission 
pleniere, sa proposition n'aurait plus aucune 
utilite. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 45. 

SOIXANTE-SEPTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 17 octobre 1947 a 11 heures. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (lnde ). 

29. Reglement et organisation de 
1' Assemblt!e generale ( documents 
A/388, Aj392jAdd.2, AJC.Sj 146/ 
Add.l, AJC.Sj 164 et AJC.Sj 168) 

La Commission poursuit la discussion ele la 
premiere partie elu rapport du Comite consultatif 
(document AJC.5/168). 

M. AGHNIDEs (Presielent elu Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
fait observer que, s'il est vrai que la Commission 
en est presque arrivce a un accorel, il subsiste 
cette difficulte que la position privilegiee ele la 
Premiere Commission ne doit pas etre precisee 
el'une maniere trop evielente. II suggere : 
a) el'inserer, dans le rapport sur Ies previsions 
budgetaires, un paragraphe ainsi conc;u : 

« La Cinquieme Commission est el'avis qu'avec 
Ies ressources dont il elispose a l'heure actuelle, 
le Secretaire general sera tout au plus en mesure 
ele faire publier eles comptes renelus steno­
graphiques ecrits pour une seule eles graneles 
Commissions ele l'Assemblee generale, sans 
compter Ies seances plenieres ele l' Assemblee 
generale, elu Conseil ele securite et ele ses Commis­
sions. La Cinquieme Commission autorise elonc 
le Secretaire general a assurer ce service a la 
Grande Commission elont il estime que l'ordre 
elu jour comprend Ies points Ies plus importants ; 
et elle l'invite a s'entendre avec Ie Conseil econo­
mique et social et avec le Conseil ele tutelle 
afin el'examiner s'ils sont elisposes, etant donne 
Ies limites elu budget, a accepter pour le moment 
ele se passer eles comptes renelus stenographiques 
ecrits ele leurs seances )) ; et b) el'inserer, dans le 
compte rendu analytique ele la Cinquieme 
Commission, le paragraphe suivant : 

« La Cinquieme Commission est d'avis que, 
elans Ies circonstances actuelles, le Secretaire 
general utilisera certainement ces ressources 
pour faire reeliger des comptes rendus steno-

159 




